
 

CLARIFICATION NO.2 
 

TENDER NO:  PROC-SERVICES/CB/C&ESS-3386-A/2019 
For Fabrication & Installation of Piping for Produced Water Enhancement Project at Qadirpur  

 

SR. 
NO. 

CLARIFICATION / OBSERVATION / COMMENT 
/ QUERY 

TENDER REFERENCE OGDCL RESPONSE 

1 Type of piping supports along with their weights? General Not in bidder SOW 

2 U/G Piping joints sleeves/coating materials supply? General Not in bidder SOW 

3 Piping Instruments details if any is not provided please clarify? General Not require 

4 Underground piping trenches details required? General Not in bidder SOW 

5 

We have calculated all fittings & random line weld joints after 6 mtrs from 
above provided drawings while mentioned in BOQ quantity 3 times. Calculated 
total dia inches are approx.: 1800 D-I please clarify. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

General 
Estimated BOQ quantity is approx 6436 Dia Inch. 
However, may increase or decrease as required 

at site.  

6 Will OGDCL provide us space for TSF? General YES. 

7 Will OGDCL provide us Power & Water for project execution? General Responsibility of contractor. 

8 

Find attached summary sheet of BOQ /material take off ( Extracted from 
provided Drawings by OGDCL). Please confirm and verify the availability of 
material at OGDCL site store 

 Material available at site 

 


